

Provider Directory

MAY 2020

All providers listed accept new clients depending on availability and as vacancies occur.

Any non-English languages spoken by providers are indicated.

Included is an alphabetical listing of providers by specialty and a section on substance abuse services.

For more information please contact Customer Services at:

(800) 337-8598 Regional Toll-Free

Monday through Friday 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Table of Contents

For Persons In Crisis	3
Crisis Intervention Services	3
Crisis Residential Services	3
For Adult Populations	4
Clinical Nursing	4
Community Living Supports & Services	
Day Programs	
Inpatient Psychiatric Hospital Services	
Fiscal Intermediary Services	
Interpretive Services	
Partial Hospitalization Programs	
Peer Support ServicesPsychological Services	
Psychiatric Services & Medication Clinics	6
Rehabilitation Services	
Self-Determination	
Specialized Residential Services	
Out of Catchment Area - Specialized Residential Services	
For Adults with Intellectual/Developmental Disabilities	
Skill Building Assistance	
Supported Independent Living Services	
Supports Coordination	
For Children with Intellectual/Developmental Disabilities	
Skill Building Assistance	
Supports Coordination	
For Adults with Mental Illness	18
Case Management	
Psychosocial Rehabilitation Clubhouses	
Outpatient Therapy - Individual and Group	
Vocational Services	
Supported Independent Living Services	19
OBRA - Nursing Home Screening, Assessment, Monitoring and Treatme	ent20
For Children with Serious Emotional Disturbance	21
Case Management/Home Based	
Inpatient Psychiatric Hospital Services	
Outpatient Therapy – Individual, Group & Family	
Other Services Support & Advocacy	
Psychiatric and Medication Clinic Services	22
Psychological Services	
Specialized Residential Services	
Rehabilitation Services	
Children's Autism Services	25
Substance Abuse	26
Integrated Health Care-Health Home Pilot	27
Integrated Health Care-Northern Lakes Integrated Health Clinic	28
2	_

Crisis Intervention Services

Northern Family Intervention Services (Children with Serious Emotional Disturbance, Referral by NLCMH **ONLY**) P.O. Box 398 Gaylord MI 49734 989-732-6448 Language accommodation available upon request

Northern Lakes Community Mental Health 527 Cobb Street Cadillac MI 49601 833-295-0616 231-775-3463 Language accommodation available upon request

Northern Lakes Community Mental Health 2715 Townline Road Houghton Lake MI 48629 833-295-0616 989-366-8550 Language accommodation available upon request

Northern Lakes Community Mental Health 204 Meadows Drive Grayling MI 49738 833-295-0616 989-348-8522 Language accommodation available upon

Northern Lakes Community Mental Health 105 Hall Street Traverse City MI 49684 833-295-0616 231-922-4850 Language accommodation available upon request

ProtoCall Services, Inc. (After hours crisis) 833-295-0616
Language accommodation available upon request 3

Crisis Residential Services

Child and Family Services of Northwest Michigan Crisis Foster Care (for Children) (Referral by NLCMH **ONLY**) 3785 Veterans Dr Traverse City MI 49684 231-946-8975

North Shores Center Crisis Residential Home (for adults) (Referral by NLCMH **ONLY**) 6193 Norway Drive Oscoda, MI 48750 989-569-3772

Safehaus, Inc.
Crisis Residential Home (for children)
(Referral by NLCMH **ONLY**)
Administrative Offices
21056 Dean Street
Warren, MI 48091
586-806-4678
Language accommodation available upon request

Safehaus, Inc.
Crisis Residential Home (for children)
(Referral by NLCMH **ONLY**)
1820 Eastern Avenue, SE
Grand Rapids, MI 49507
855-236-4812
Language accommodation available upon request

Pivot/Hope Network Behavioral Health Crisis Residential Home (for adults) (Referral by NLCMHA **ONLY**) 385 Leonard Street NE Grand Rapids, MI 49503 616-454-4777

Robert Brown Crisis Center*Hope Network Integrated Recovery*Crisis Residential Home (for adults)
(Referral by NLCMHA **ONLY**)
160 Manley Street
Holland, MI 49424
616-298-8190

request

Clinical Nursing

Caring Touch Nursing, Inc. 305 North Fifth Street Roscommon MI 48653 989-275-8000

Community Living Supports & Services

Ausable In Home Care LLC 9933 N. Roberts Road Frederic, MI 49733 989-448-7062

BrickWays 935 Barlow Traverse City MI 49686 231-932-9030

Caring Touch Nursing, Inc. 305 North Fifth Street Roscommon MI 48653 989-275-8000

C.H.O.I.C.E.S, Inc. 3180 Racquet Club Drive Suite D Traverse City MI 49684 231-943-2552

Community Home & Health Services, LLC 657 Chestnut Court Gaylord MI 49735 989-732-6374

Compassionate Care Home Health Services, Inc. PO Box 487 West Branch MI 48661 877-308-1212

Covenant To Care, Inc. 44997 Coachman Court Canton, MI 48187 313-570-0275

Footprints In Time 3815 S. Morey Road Lake City, MI 49651 231-429-9789 MI Independent Living, LLC 17330 Honor Highway, Lot 1 Interlochen, MI 49643 724-866-2204

Real Life Living Services 50 Filer Street, Suite #316 Manistee, MI 49660 231-887-4080

Samaritas (formerly Lutheran Social Services of MI Inc.) 425 W. Western Avenue Suite 303 Muskegon MI 49440 231-722-2400

Spectrum Community Services, Inc. 28303 Joy Road Westland, MI 48185 734-458-8729

Summertree Residential Centers Inc. 210 North Lake Street Boyne City MI 49712 1-231-582-2225

Day Programs

Grand Traverse Industries 2883 Aero Park Drive Traverse City MI 49686 231-922-4886 Language accommodation available on request. Deaf Services Clearinghouse

Hope Network of West Michigan 1610 Corwin Street Cadillac MI 49601 231-775-3425 Language accommodation available upon request

R.O.O.C., Inc 11051 North Cut Road PO Box 827 Roscommon MI 48653 989-275-9555

Service To Enhance Potential (STEP) 2941 South Gulley Road Dearborn, MI 48128 313-278-3040

Inpatient Psychiatric Hospital Services

McLaren Bay Region 1900 Columbus Ave Bay City 48708 989-894-3000

Forest View Psychiatric Hospital 1055 Medical Park Drive SE Grand Rapids MI 49546-3671 800-949-8439

Munson Medical Center 1105 Sixth Street Traverse City MI 49684 231-935-6384

Pine Rest Christian Mental Health Services PO Box 165 Grand Rapids MI 49501 616-281-6393

Mercy Health – Hackley Behavioral Health 1700 Clinton Street Muskegon, MI 49443 231-728-4950

War Memorial Hospital 16523 South Water Tower Drive Kincheloe, MI 49788 906-635-4460

BCA of Detroit – Stonecrest Center 15000 Gratiot Avenue Detroit, MI 48205-1973 313-245-0649

Cedar Creek Hospital 101 W. Townsend Road St. Johns, MI 48879 898-403-6022

Havenwyck Mental Health System 1525 University Drive Auburn Hills, MI 48326 800-401-2727 UP Health System – Marquette 580 W. College Avenue Marquette, MI 49855 906-228-9440

Healthsource Saginaw 3340 Hospital Road Saginaw, MI 48603 (989) 790-7700

Mid Michigan Health - Alpena 1501 West Chisholm Street Alpena, MI 49707-1753 989-356-7000

Mid Michigan Health - Gratiot 300 East Warwick Drive Alma, MI 48801-1014 989-463-1101

Mid Michigan Health – Midland 4005 Orchard Drive Midland, MI 48670-0001 989-839-3000

Fiscal Intermediary Services

GT Independence 215 Broadus Street Sturgis MI 49091 877-659-4500

Stuart Wilson, CPA 6300 Schade Drive Midland MI 48640 1-800-405-1032 989-832-5400

Interpretive Services

Please contact NLCMH Customer Services at: 800-337-8598 for assistance in obtaining an interpreter.

Partial Hospitalization Programs

Munson Medical Center
1105 Sixth Street
Traverse City MI 49684
231-935-5000
Language accommodation available upon request.

Pine Rest Christian Mental Health Services PO Box 165 Grand Rapids MI 49501 616-281-6393

Peer Support Services

(Drop-In Centers)

Kandu Island/CVM, Inc. 3003 B Garfield Avenue North Traverse City MI 49686 231-932-1590

New Connections Drop-In Center, Inc. 404 W. Houghton Lake Rd. P.O. Box 824 Prudenville MI 48651 989-366-4476

Psychological Services

Mark Garner, PhD 537-B S. Garfield Ave Traverse City MI 49686 231-946-0299

Northern Clinical Diagnostic Associates, PLLC 101 South James Street, Suite 215 Ludington MI 49431 231-845-2900

Northern Lakes Community Mental Health 527 Cobb Street Cadillac MI 49601 231-775-3463 Language accommodation available upon request

Northern Lakes Community Mental Health 2715 Townline Road Houghton Lake MI 48629 989-366-8550 Language accommodation available upon request

Northern Lakes Community Mental Health 204 Meadows Drive Grayling MI 49738 989-348-8522 Language accommodation available upon request

Northern Lakes Community Mental Health 105 Hall Street Traverse City MI 49684 231-922-4850 Language accommodation available upon request

Psychiatric and Medication Clinic Services

Behavioral Medicine Associates, PLLC 202 S Union St #1042 Traverse City MI 49685 231-922-4850

Psychiatric and Medication Clinic Services (continued)

Michigan State University Outpatient Services D130 West Fee Hall East Lansing MI 48824 Telemedicine Services ONLY (517) 353-5366

Northern Lakes Community Mental Health 527 Cobb Street Cadillac MI 49601 231-775-3463

Language accommodation available upon request

Northern Lakes Community Mental Health 2715 Townline Road Houghton Lake MI 48629 989-366-8550

Language accommodation available upon request

Northern Lakes Community Mental Health 204 Meadows Drive Grayling MI 49738 989-348-8522

Language accommodation available upon request

Northern Lakes Community Mental Health 105 Hall Street Traverse City MI 49684 231-922-4850

Language accommodation available upon request

Rehabilitation Services

PT = Physical Therapist RD = Registered Dietitian OTR = Occupational Therapist SLP = Speech/Language Therapist Debbie Farron RD 1114 Jefferson Avenue Traverse City MI 49684 231-935-6465

Northern Lakes Community Mental Health 527 Cobb Street Cadillac MI 49601 231-775-3463 Language accommodation available upon request

Northern Lakes Community Mental Health 2715 Townline Road Houghton Lake MI 48629 989-366-8550 Language accommodation available upon request

Northern Lakes Community Mental Health 204 Meadows Drive Grayling MI 49738 989-348-8522

Language accommodation available upon request

Northern Lakes Community Mental Health 105 Hall Street Traverse City MI 49684 231-922-4850 Language accommodation available upon request

Self Determination

Fiscal Intermediary Services

GT Independence (formerly Guardian Trac) 215 Broadus St Sturgis MI 49091 877-659-4500

Stuart Wilson 6300 Schade Drive Midland MI 48640 1-800-405-1032 989-832-5400

Specialized Residential Services

Number inside the () is the capacity of the home MI = for Adults with Mental Illness DD = for Individuals with Developmental Disabilities (See Children's Section for Specialized Residential Services for Children with Serious Emotional Disturbance)

Aloha Centers, Inc. (office)
2479 E Houghton Lake Dr
Lake City MI 49651
231-328-4695
List of resources for language accommodation available

Beacon Home At Coster/Beacon Specialized Living Services (8) DD/MI 12414 Coster Road SW Fife Lake, MI 49633 231-342-6027

Beacon Specialized Living Services, Inc. (office) PO Box 69 Bangor MI 49013 269-427-8400 List of resources for language accommodation available

Benton AFC Facility (12) – DD/MI 7543 Kingsley Road PO Box 537 Kingsley MI 49649-0537 231-883-5386 List of resources for language accommodation available

Carriage Hill AFC/New Horizon Support Services, LLC (5)—DD/MI 2425 E. Carriage Hill Traverse City MI 49686 231-933-9088 Language accommodation available upon request

Cedar Valley Home/Summertree (4) – DD/MI 3137 Cedar Valley Dr Traverse City MI 49684 231-933-0486 Language accommodation available upon request.

Cullen's Care (4) 6357 Harris Point Trail Lake Ann, MI 49650 231-640-2249

Spanish and others by request

Danes Forest/Aloha Center Inc (6) - DD 6705 Dane Court Houghton Lake MI 48629 989-422-6919 List of resources for language accommodation available

East Bay/Samaritas (formerly Lutheran Social Services of MI, Inc) (6) – DD/MI 1855 Carlisle Rd Traverse City MI 49686 231-929-9773 List of resources for language accommodation available

Elaine Zinger Home (6) - DD 3921 W M-42 Mesick MI 49668 231-885-1127 List of resources for language accommodation available

Elmwood AFC/Summertree Residential Centers Inc (6) - DD 5861 Tilton Rd Traverse City MI 49684 231-946-7939 List of resources for language accommodation available

Specialized Residential Services (continued)

Evergreen Home/NLCMHA (6) – DD 110 Charlene Drive Roscommon MI 48653 989-821-8533 List of resources for language accommodation available

Fife Lake Home/Beacon Specialized Living Services (8)

DD/MI 5568 Gonyer Road Fife Lake, MI 49633 231-879-7606

Fort Road Residence (6) - DD 4470 S Forthill Drive Suttons Bay, MI 49682 231-271-6038 Language accommodation available upon request

Friendship Family Home (6) - DD 215 Hughston McBain MI 49657-9657 231-825-2042

List of resources for language accommodation available

Heavenly Homestead, AFC (20) DD/MI 2250 McClure Cemetery Rd N Gladwin MI 48624 989-426-9712

Language accommodation available upon request

Hickory Hill AFC (6) - DD/MI 3909 South McGee Rd Lake City, MI 49651 231-839-8263

Hillcrest AFC (12) – DD/MI 7733 Kingsley Rd Kingsley MI 49649 231-263-7026 Language accommodation available upon request

Horizon Heights AFC, Inc. (6) - DD/MI 2445 W. Carriage Hill Drive Traverse City MI 49686 231-932-1681 Language accommodation available on request Horizon North, Inc. (6) – MI 668 S. Airport Road Traverse City, MI 49686 231-941-5732

Jones Lake AFC/NLCMHA (6) – DD 3464 W. Jones Lake Road Grayling MI 49738 989-348-2461

Language accommodation available upon request

Kennedy House (6) – DD/MI 1623 High Street Traverse City MI 49684 231-935-1562 Language accommodation available upon request

Kennedy House West (6) - DD/MI 3882 Zimmerman Road Traverse City MI 49685 231-933-7118

Lake Shore AFC (12) – DD/MI 2480 Tonawanda Rd PO Box 128 Grawn MI 49637 231-276-9260

LaParr AFC (6) –DD 2193 Haaland Traverse City MI 49686 231-947-8934 Language accommodation available upon request

Liberty Village (6) - DD/MI 519 S Vandermeulen Rd Lake City MI 49651 231-839-0074 Language accommodation available upon request.

Lincoln/Lincoln House LC (6) - DD 8122 Lincoln Road Cedar MI 49621 231-421-1336

Specialized Residential Services (continued)

Samaritas (formerly Lutheran Social Services of Michigan Inc) (office) 425 W. Western Avenue Suite 303 Muskegon MI 49440 231-722-2400 List of resources for language accommodation available

Magnolia Care AFC West (17) – DD/MI 9200 W Walker Road Manton MI 49663 231-839-4585

Language accommodation available upon request Sign language available upon request

Magnolia Care AFC East (6) – DD/MI 9200 W Walker Road Manton MI 49663 231-839-4585

Language accommodation available upon request Sign language available.

Meadow Hill Care Center (20) – DD/MI 147 East M-113 Kingsley MI 49649 231-263-5975

Mission Point/Beacon Specialized Living Services, Inc (11) – DD/MI 604 Ash Street

Language accommodation available upon request.

Kingsley MI 49649 231-263-7323

Language accommodation available upon request.

New Horizon Support Services, LLC (office) 1650 Barlow Street Suite #9 PO Box 6952 Traverse City MI 49696-6952 231-929-4200 Paradise Adult Foster Care Home (6) DD/MI 4021 N. Houghton Lake Road Lake City, MI 49651 231-839-0128

Paulson Home (6) - DD 2623 Hedwidge Dr Traverse City MI 49684 231-947-5001

Pearl Street Home/NLCMHA (6)-DD/MI (Transition Home)
232 Pearl Street
Cadillac MI 49601
231-775-4579
Language accommodation available upon request.

Silverview AFC/Beacon Specialized Living Services (12) – DD/MI 4024 Wyatt Road Traverse City MI 49684 231-922-9791 Language accommodations available upon request.

Summertree Residential Center, Inc. (office) 210 North Lake Street Boyne City MI 49712 231-582-2225 Language accommodation available upon request

Summerfield/Summertree Residential Ctr, Inc. (6) - DD 1265 Harvest West

Traverse City MI 49684 231-943-9590

Language accommodation available upon request.

Specialized Residential Services (continued)

Seneca Place Home/NLCMHA (6) – DD 440 Seneca Street Cadillac MI 49601 231-775-8821 Language accommodation available upon request.

Shur Care AFC (6) – DD/MI 3909 South McGee Road Lake City MI 49651 231-878-2564 Language accommodation available upon request.

TLK Adult Foster Care (6) - DD/MI 7230 N US131-A Manton MI 49663 231-824-6963 Language accommodate available upon request.

Towerhill AFC (12) – DD/MI 8810 East Traverse Highway Traverse City MI 49684 231-929-2695 Language accommodation available upon request.

Towering Oaks/Aloha Center, Inc. (6)-DD 2631 Tower Hill Road Houghton Lake MI 48629 989-422-6920 Language accommodation available upon request.

Union Square AFC (6)-DD/MI 631 S. Vandermeulen Road Lake City, MI 49651 231-839-0216 Language accommodation available upon request. West Shore AFC (14)-DD/MI 2651 Leaf Lane Grawn MI 49637 231-276-9795 Language accommodation available upon request.

Woodland AFC/NLCMHA (6)-DD 3374 East Houghton Lake Drive Houghton Lake MI 49629 989-366-6335 Language accommodation available upon request.

Wright Street AFC/NLCMHA (6)-DD 1620 West Wright Street Cadillac MI 49601

Wright's AFC Home (10)-DD/MI 7230 N US 131 Manton MI 49663 231-824-6032 No language accommodation available

Out of Catchment Area Specialized Residential Services

Anchor Pointe – South/Beacon Specialized Living (10)-DD/MI (VAN BUREN)
28720 63rd Street
Bangor MI 49013
269-427-8400 x 208 Natasha Hooley, Access Director
Language accommodation available upon request

Anchor Pointe – North/Beacon Specialized Living (10)-DD/MI (VAN BUREN) 28720 63rd Street Bangor MI 49013

269-427-8400 x 208 Natasha Hooley, Access Director Language accommodation available upon request

Breakwater West/*Beacon Specialized Living* 28730 63rd Street Bangor, MI 49013

Breakwater East /Beacon Specialized Living
(10)-DD/MI (VAN BUREN)
28720 63rd Street
Bangor MI 49013
269-427-8400 x 208 Natasha Hooley, Access Director
Language accommodation available upon request

Beacon Home At Meadowland/*Beacon Specialized Living* (12)-DD/MI (**VAN BUREN**) 56844 48th Avenue

Lawrence MI 49064 269-427-8400 x 208 Na

269-427-8400 x 208 Natasha Hooley, Access Director Language accommodation available upon request

Beacon Home At Woodland/*Beacon Specialized Living* (6)-DD/MI (**VAN BUREN**) 56832 48th Avenue
Lawrence MI 49064
269-427-8400 x 208 Natasha Hooley, Access Director
Language accommodation available upon request

Nicolet Lodge/*Beacon Specialized Living* (6)-DD/MI (**CHIPPEWA**) 4 West M28
Dafter MI 49724
269-427-8400 x 208 Natasha Hooley, Access Director Language accommodation available upon request

Wave Crest/Beacon Specialized Living
(16)-DD/MI (VAN BUREN)
28840 63rd Street
Bangor MI 49013
269-427-8400 x 208 Natasha Hooley, Access Director
Language accommodation available upon request

Beacon Home At Ludington/*Beacon Specialized Living* (6)-DD/MI (MASON) 929 N Gaylord Avenue Ludington, MI 49431 (231)425-9490

Beacon Home At Boyne City/Beacon Specialized Living (6)-DD/MI (CHARLEVOIX) 1840 BC/EJ Road Boyne City, MI 49712 231-582-2529

Beacon Home At Hart/Beacon Specialized Living (6) MI (OSCEOLA) 508 Griswold Street Hart, MI 49420 231-301-8261

Jaquelyn Street/Covenant To Care Inc. (6)-DD/MI (**WAYNE**) 28646 Jacquelyn Livonia MI 48154 734-981-1154

Heavenly Homestead AFC (20)-DD/MI (**GLADWIN**) 2250 McClure Cemetary Road Gladwin MI 48624 989-426-9712

Breton Valley (6) - MI Hope Network Behavioral Health 2451 Breton Rd., SE Grand Rapids, MI 49546 616-949-3813

Harbor Pointe Intensive East and West Units/Hope Network Behavioral Health (15 capacity each unit)-DD/MI (OTTAWA) 17160 130TH Avenue Nunica MI 49448 616-847-4460

Out of Catchment Area Specialized Residential Services

Meadows/Hope Network Behavioral Health (13)-MI (**KENT**) 717 North Center Drive NW Walker MI 49544 616-647-2599

The Ridge/Hope Network Behavioral Health (16)-MI (**KENT**) 713 North Center Drive NW Walker MI 49544 616-647-2802

Rivervalley 1 and 2/Hope Network Behavioral Health (16 capacity each unit)-MI (KENT) 1450 Leonard Street NE Grand Rapids MI 49505 616-774-8789

Westlake I/Hope Network Behavioral Health (6)-DD/MI (**IONIA**) 11652 Grand River Avenue Lowell MI 49331 616-897-2956

Westlake IV/Hope Network Behavioral Health (6)-DD/MI (**IONIA**) 11652 Grand River Avenue Lowell MI 49331 616-897-5900

Westlake V/Hope Network Behavioral Health (6)-DD/MI (**IONIA**) 11652 Grand River Avenue Lowell MI 49331 616-897-5373

D.A.R.T./Hope Network Behavioral Health (20) – From 8-17 Age Range **CHILD CARING INSTITUTION (KENT)**

Kentwood MI 49512

3333 36th Street SE 616-954-3540

Hopkin's 110th Avenue/Hopkin's Homes (12)-DD/MI (OSCEOLA) 8675 110th Avenue **Evart MI 49631** 231-734-3014

Language accommodation available on request. Sign language available.

13

Hopkin's 7 Mile/Hopkin's Homes (6)-DD/MI (OSCEOLA) 10282 7 Mile Road **Evart MI 49631** 231-734-3035 Language accommodation available on request. Sign language available.

Hopkin's 80th Avenue AFC/Hopkin's Homes (12)-DD/MI (**OSCEOLA**) 2633 80th Avenue Evart MI 49631 231-734-6349 Language accommodation available on request. Sign language available.

Interactions / Pine Rest Christan Mental Health Services (16)-DD/MI (**KENT**) 300 68th Street SE Grand Rapids, MI 49548 616-281-6393

Pine Grove / Pine Rest Christian Mental Health Services (12)-DD (**KENT**) 7051 Madison Avenue SE Grand Rapids, MI 49548 616-281-6393

Sequoia / Pine Rest Christan Mental Health Services (12)-DD/MI (**KENT**) 7053 Madison Grand Rapids, MI 49548 616-281-6393

Premier Care Assisted Living (6)-DD/MI (**BAY**) 1109 16th Street Bay City MI 48708 989-295-7641

Out of Catchment Area Specialized Residential Services

Premier Care Assisted Living 2 (6)-DD/MI (**BAY**) 3963 Adela Court Bay City MI 48706 989-316-1220

Premier Care Assisted Living 3 (6)-DD/MI (**BAY**) 2204 South Farragut Bay City MI 48706 989-295-7641

Premier Care Assisted Living 4 (6)-DD/MI (**BAY**) 2487 Bala Drive Bay City MI 48708 989-295-7641

Premier Care Assisted Living 5 (6)-DD/MI (ARENAC) 5189 M33 Alger MI 48610 989-312-3798

Premier Care Assisted Living 6 (6)-DD/MI (ARENAC) 5205 M33 Alger MI 48610 989-312-3789

Freedom Residence/Spectrum Community Services, Inc. (5)-DD/MI (WAYNE) 15980 Oak Drive Livonia MI 48154 734-744-5441

New Horizons/Spectrum Community Services, Inc. (6)-DD/MI (MANISTEE) 1056 Oak Street
Manistee MI 49660 231-887-4130

Ridge Home/Spectrum Community Services, Inc. (6)-DD/MI (MANISTEE)
1699 Fruitridge
Manistee MI 49660
231-887-4125

Whispering Oaks Assisted Living (6)-DD/MI (**KENT**) 6601 Crystal Downes Drive SE Caledonia MI 49316 616-554-3288

Whispering Pines 2 (12)-DD/MI (CHEBOYGAN) 1878 Soules Road Afton MI 49705 231-238-9715 Language accommodation available upon request.

For Adults with Intellectual/Developmental Disabilities

Skill Building Assistance

Grand Traverse Industries 2883 Aero Park Drive Traverse City MI 49686 231-922-4886

CMH available upon request

Language accommodation available on request. Deaf Services Clearinghouse, others on request

Hope Network of West Michigan-Cadillac Facility 1610 Corwin Street Cadillac MI 49601 231-775-3425 Language accommodation resources offered by

Hope Network of West Michigan-Paris Facility 21645 Northland Drive

Paris, MI 49338 616-328-7167

Northern Lakes Community Mental Health 527 Cobb Street Cadillac MI 49601 231-775-3463 Language accommodation available upon request

Northern Lakes Community Mental Health 2715 Townline Road Houghton Lake MI 48629 989-366-8550

Language accommodation available upon request

Northern Lakes Community Mental Health 204 Meadows Drive Grayling MI 49738 989-348-8522 Language accommodation available upon request

Northern Lakes Community Mental Health 105 Hall Street Traverse City MI 49684 231-922-4850 Language accommodation available upon request R.O.O.C., Inc 11051 North Cut Road PO Box 827 Roscommon MI 48653-0827 989-275-9555

Service To Enhance Potential (STEP) 2941 South Gulley Road Dearborn, MI 48128 313-278-3040

Traversefield/ Grand Traverse Industries 2291 Traversefield Dr. Traverse City MI 49686 231-922-4885 Language accommodation available upon request

Supported Independent Living Services

College Park/BrickWays (5 beds)
2847 Princeton Drive
Traverse City MI 49684
231-932-9030
Language accommodation available upon request

Community Living Apartments/BrickWays (18 shared apartments)
920 Grant Street
Traverse City MI 49686
231-932-9030
Language accommodation available upon request

BrickWays (office) 935 Barlow Traverse City MI 49686 231-932-9030

Language accommodation available upon request. German and others available on request.

Glen Oaks Apartments/NLCMH (6 beds) 200 Toepher Road Houghton Lake, MI 48629 989-202-4475 List of resources for language accommodation available

For Adults with Intellectual/Developmental Disabilities

Supported Independent Living Services (continued)

New Horizons Support Services, LLC 1650 Barlow Street Suite #9 PO Box 6952 Traverse City MI 49696-6952 231-929-4200 Language accommodation available upon request. German and others available on request.

Community Home & Health Services LLC 655 Chestnut Court Gaylord MI 49735 989-732-6374 Language accommodation resources offered by CMH

available upon request.

Traverse Regional Assisted Independent Living (TRAIL) BrickWays 935 Barlow Street Traverse City MI 49686 231-932-9030 Language accommodation available upon request.

Supports Coordination

Northern Lakes Community Mental Health 527 Cobb Street Cadillac MI 49601 231-775-3463 Language accommodation available upon request

Northern Lakes Community Mental Health 2715 Townline Road Houghton Lake MI 48629 989-366-8550 Language accommodation available upon request

Northern Lakes Community Mental Health 204 Meadows Drive Grayling MI 49738 989-348-8522 Language accommodation available upon request

Northern Lakes Community Mental Health 105 Hall Street Traverse City MI 49684 231-922-4850 Language accommodation available upon request

For Children with Intellectual/Developmental Disabilities

Skill Building Assistance

Northern Lakes Community Mental Health 527 Cobb Street Cadillac MI 49601 231-775-3463 Language accommodation available upon request

Northern Lakes Community Mental Health 2715 Townline Road Houghton Lake MI 48629 989-366-8550

Language accommodation available upon request

Northern Lakes Community Mental Health 204 Meadows Drive Grayling MI 49738 989-348-8522 Language accommodation available upon request

Northern Lakes Community Mental Health 105 Hall Street Traverse City MI 49684 231-922-4850 Language accommodation available upon request

Supports Coordination

Northern Lakes Community Mental Health 527 Cobb Street Cadillac MI 49601 231-775-3463 Language accommodation available upon request

Northern Lakes Community Mental Health 2715 Townline Road Houghton Lake MI 48629 989-366-8550 Language accommodation available upon request

Northern Lakes Community Mental Health 204 Meadows Drive Grayling MI 49738 989-348-8522 Language accommodation available upon request

Northern Lakes Community Mental Health 105 Hall Street Traverse City MI 49684 231-922-4850 Language accommodation available upon request

For Adults with Mental Illness

Case Management

(Includes Assertive Community Treatment)

Northern Lakes Community Mental Health 527 Cobb Street Cadillac MI 49601 231-775-3463

Language accommodation available upon request

Northern Lakes Community Mental Health 2715 Townline Road Houghton Lake MI 48629 989-366-8550 Language accommodation available upon request

Northern Lakes Community Mental Health 204 Meadows Drive Grayling MI 49738 989-348-8522

Northern Lakes Community Mental Health

Language accommodation available upon request

105 Hall Street
Traverse City MI 49684
231-922-4850
Language accommodation available upon request

Psychosocial Rehabilitation Clubhouses

Club Cadillac 2105 6th Street Cadillac MI 49601 231-775-5638

Traverse House 105 Hall Street Traverse City MI 49684 231-922-2060

Outpatient Therapy – Individual and Group

Northern Lakes Community Mental Health 527 Cobb Street Cadillac MI 49601 231-775-3463 Language accommodation available upon request Northern Lakes Community Mental Health 2715 Townline Road Houghton Lake MI 48629 989-366-8550 Language accommodation available upon request

Northern Lakes Community Mental Health 204 Meadows Drive Grayling MI 49738 989-348-8522 Language accommodation available upon request

Northern Lakes Community Mental Health 105 Hall Street Traverse City MI 49684 231-922-4850 Language accommodation available upon request

Vocational Services

Grand Traverse Industries 2883 Aero Park Drive Traverse City MI 49686 231-922-4886

Language accommodation available on request. Deaf Services Clearinghouse, others on request

Hope Network of West Michigan-Cadillac Facility 1610 Corwin Street Cadillac MI 49601 231-775-3425 Language accommodation resources offered by CMH available upon request

Northern Lakes Community Mental Health 527 Cobb Street Cadillac MI 49601 231-775-3463 Language accommodation available upon request

Service To Enhance Potential (STEP) 2941 S. Gulley Road Dearborn, MI 48128 313-278-3040

18

For Adults with Mental Illness

Vocational Services (continued)

Northern Lakes Community Mental Health 2715 Townline Road Houghton Lake MI 48629 989-366-8550 Language accommodation available upon request

Northern Lakes Community Mental Health 204 Meadows Drive Grayling MI 49738 989-348-8522 Language accommodation available upon request

Northern Lakes Community Mental Health 105 Hall Street Traverse City MI 49684 231-922-4850 Language accommodation available upon request

R.O.O.C., Inc 11051 North Cut Road PO Box 827 Roscommon MI 48653-0827 989-275-9555

Specialized Personal Recovery Services 1364 Alexander Drive Traverse City, MI 49696 231-350-0501

Supported Independent Living Services

Language accommodation resources offered by CMH available upon request

Supported Independent Living Srvcs (continued)

Community Home & Health Services LLC 657 Chestnut Court Gaylord MI 49735 989-732-6374

New Horizons Support Services, LLC 1650 Barlow Street Suite #9 PO Box 6952 Traverse City MI 49696-6952 231-929-4200 Language accommodation available upon request. German and others available on request

For OBRA Consumers

Nursing Home Screening, Assessment, Monitoring and Treatment

Catholic Human Services
3210-B Racquet Club Drive
Traverse City MI 49684
231-929-7070
Language accommodation resources offered by CMH available upon request

Northern Lakes Community Mental Health 527 Cobb Street Cadillac MI 49601 231-775-3463 Language accommodation available upon request

Northern Lakes Community Mental Health 2715 Townline Road Houghton Lake MI 48629 989-366-8550 Language accommodation available upon request

Northern Lakes Community Mental Health 204 Meadows Drive Grayling MI 49738 989-348-8522 Language accommodation available upon request

Northern Lakes Community Mental Health 105 Hall Street Traverse City MI 49684 231-922-4850 Language accommodation available upon request

Case Management/Home Based

(Includes Wraparound)

Northern Lakes Community Mental Health 527 Cobb Street Cadillac MI 49601 231-775-3463 Language accommodation available upon request

Northern Lakes Community Mental Health 2715 Townline Road Houghton Lake MI 48629 989-366-8550 Language accommodation available upon request

Northern Lakes Community Mental Health 204 Meadows Drive Grayling MI 49738 989-348-8522 Language accommodation available upon request

Northern Family Intervention Services (homebased only) P.O. Box 398 Gaylord MI 49734 989-732-6448 Language accommodation available upon request

Inpatient Psychiatric Hospital Services

Forest View Psychiatric Hospital 1055 Medical Park Drive SE Grand Rapids MI 49546-3671 800-949-8349

Pine Rest Christian Mental Health Services 300 68th Street SE PO Box 165 Grand Rapids MI 49501-0165 616-281-6393 Language accommodation available upon request Healthsource Saginaw 3340 Hospital Road Saginaw, MI 48603 (989) 790-7700

Outpatient Therapy – Individual, Group & Family

Northern Lakes Community Mental Health 527 Cobb Street Cadillac MI 49601 231-775-3463 Language accommodation available upon request

Northern Lakes Community Mental Health 2715 Townline Road Houghton Lake MI 48629 989-366-8550 Language accommodation available upon request

Northern Lakes Community Mental Health 204 Meadows Drive Grayling MI 49738 989-348-8522 Language accommodation available upon request

Other Services Support & Advocacy

Association for Children's Mental Health 6017 W Saint Joe Hwy #200 Lansing MI 48917 1-888-226-4543

Psychiatric and Medication Clinic Services

Northern Lakes Community Mental Health 527 Cobb Street Cadillac MI 49601 231-775-3463 Language accommodation available upon request

Northern Lakes Community Mental Health 2715 Townline Road Houghton Lake MI 48629 989-366-8550 Language accommodation available upon request

Northern Lakes Community Mental Health 204 Meadows Drive Grayling MI 49738 989-348-8522 Language accommodation available upon request

Psychological Services

Northern Clinical Diagnostic Associates, PLLC 101 South James Street, Suite 215 Ludington MI 49431 231-845-2900

Northern Lakes Community Mental Health 527 Cobb Street Cadillac MI 49601 231-775-3463 Language accommodation available upon request Northern Lakes Community Mental Health 2715 Townline Road Houghton Lake MI 48629 989-366-8550 Language accommodation available upon request

Northern Lakes Community Mental Health 204 Meadows Drive Grayling MI 49738 989-348-8522 Language accommodation available upon request

Specialized Residential Services

Child and Family Services of Northwest Michigan (Foster Care: 2 beds. Planned Respite beds: 4) 3785 Veterans Dr Traverse City MI 49684 231-946-8975

D.A.R.T./Hope Network Behavioral Health Srvcs (20) – From 8-17 Age Range 3333 36th Street Southeast Kentwood MI 49512 616-954-3540

Listening Ear/Crisis Center, Inc 107 E Illinois PO Box 800 Mt Pleasant MI 48804-0800 989-773-6904

Pine Rest Christian Mental Health Services 300 68th St, SE PO Box 165 Grand Rapids MI 49501-0165 616-281-6393 Language accommodation available upon request

Open Arms/ Listening Ear Crisis Center (4) Children's Foster Center 497 Old M-37 Mesick, MI 49668 231-389-2273

Rehabilitation Services

PT = Physical Therapist OTR = Occupational Therapist SLP = Speech/Language Therapist

Northern Lakes Community Mental Health 527 Cobb Street Cadillac MI 49601 231-775-3463 Language accommodation available upon request

Northern Lakes Community Mental Health 2715 Townline Road Houghton Lake MI 48629 989-366-8550 Language accommodation available upon request

Northern Lakes Community Mental Health 204 Meadows Drive Grayling MI 49738 989-348-8522 Language accommodation available upon request

Northern Lakes Community Mental Health 105 Hall Street Traverse City MI 49684 231-922-4850 Language accommodation available upon request

Children's Autism Services

Autism Centers of Michigan 1363 Douglas Drive, Suite 104 Traverse City MI 49696 231-668-4909

Centria Healthcare, LLC 27777 Inkster Road, Suite 100 Farmington Hills, MI 48334 248-299-0030

Children's Therapy Corner 1810 Chartwell Drive Traverse City, MI 49696 231-929-2354

Choice Autism Center 515 W. 14th Street, Suite D Traverse City, MI 49684 800-503-4150

Hope Discovery ABA Services Administrative Office 163 Sorrento Drive Holland, MI 49423 616-970-4172 Mary Free Bed Rehabilitation Hospital 235 Wealthy Street SE Grand Rapids, MI 49503 616-840-8000

North Arrow ABA 945 Barlow Street Traverse City, MI 49686 231-268-0007

RISE Center for Autism 1070 West Houghton Lake Dr. Prudenville, MI 48651

Residential Services

Great Lakes Center For Autism Treatment & Research/Residential Opportunities, Inc.
Child Caring Institution (Kalamazoo)
9616 Portage Road
Kalamazoo, MI 49002
269-343-3731

Substance Abuse

Whom to Contact: NMRE Access Center at: 1-800-834-3393

For Substance Use Disorder services only, please contact Northern Michigan Regional Entity (NMRE), the Prepaid Inpatient Health Plan for 21 counties in Northern Michigan. NMRE manages and coordinates prevention, treatment, and recovery support for services with substance abuse disorders in this region and can assist you in finding a provider at their website NMRE.org or via phone at 800-834-3393.

The Northern Michigan Regional Entity (NMRE) covers these 21 counties in northern Michigan: Emmet, Cheboygan, Presque Isle, Charlevoix, Leelanau, Antrim, Otsego, Montmorency, Alpena, Benzie, Grand Traverse, Kalkaska, Crawford, Oscoda, Alcona, Manistee, Wexford, Missaukee, Roscommon, Ogemaw, and Iosco

The treatment site locations for NLCMH's coverage area are:

Addiction Treatment Services, Inc.(office) 415 Cass Street, Suite 2A & 2D Traverse City, MI 49684 231-346-5235

Addiction Treatment Services, Inc. (Dekoske Hall-men) 116 East 8th Street Traverse City, MI 49686 231-922-4804

Addiction Treatment Services, Inc. (Phoenix Hall-women)
445 E. State Street
Traverse City, MI 49686
231-922-4810

Catholic Human Services-Central 735 Lake Street Roscommon, MI 48653 989-732-6761

Catholic Human Services-Central 707 Spruce Street Grayling, MI 49738 989-348-3149

Catholic Human Services-Central 9249A W Lake City Road Houghton Lake, MI 48629 989-732-6761

Catholic Human Services-Western 1000 Hastings Traverse City MI 49686 Catholic Human Services-Western 438 County Road 512 Kalkaska, MI 49646 231-258-5565

Catholic Human Services-Southwest 421 South Mitchell Cadillac, MI 49601 231-775-6581

Munson Alcohol and Drug Treatment Center 1105 Sixth Street Traverse City, MI 49684 231-935-6382

Grace Center 6459 West M-72 Grayling, MI 49738 989-348-2544 231-947-8110 26

Integrated Health Care

Integrated Health Clinic - Health Home Pilot

Northern Lakes CMH was chosen by the State of Michigan to test Health Homes in Michigan.

Northern Lakes Community Mental Health (NLCMH) provides a <u>medical</u> wraparound program that supports people in the community. The program is for people who have a mental illness and another serious chronic health condition, like heart disease or diabetes. It is for people who meet the qualifications, including <u>living in</u> Grand Traverse County. If you are already receiving services at Northern Lakes CMH, these services would be in addition to your current services and there will not be a charge and joining the program will not change your existing benefits in any way.

The **Health Home Pilot** is:

A safety net--an extra layer of care.

Extra help and attention to feel better and avoid needing hospital care.

Access to a Registered Nurse-you can call the Health Home Information Line and talk about concerns and ask questions about your health.

Special events – free talks, groups, and classes – all about becoming healthier.

A Nurse Care Manager is available.

You can get help identifying and achieving your healthcare and wellness goals.

We can assist in helping you manage your health conditions.

We can coordinate with your current health care provider or help you access a health care provider.

We can assist you in finding community resources and support.

Contact information for the Health Home Pilot services:

Michelle Ingersoll, RN 231-935-3062

Integrated Health Care

Northern Lakes Integrated Health Clinic

at

Northern Lakes Community Mental Health

105 Hall Street – 2nd Floor Traverse City, MI 49684 Phone: 231-935-3062

Hours: Monday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday 8:00 AM-5:00 PM

AND:

204 Meadows Dr. Grayling, MI 49738 Phone: 989-348-8522 Hours: Tuesday 9:00 AM-4:00 PM

The team of providers at Northern Lakes Integrated Health Clinic offers primary care services such as annual exams, cancer and other screenings and treatment for chronic illnesses, like heart problems, diabetes or COPD. Northern Lakes Integrated Health Clinic staff coordinate care with specialists, when necessary. By accepting Medicaid, Medicare, Healthy Michigan, and private insurances, Northern Lakes Integrated Health Clinic makes healthcare accessible to all.

Alexander Cooper, NP Michelle Ingersoll, RN